From: Jessee, Richard (BHE GT&S)

To: Flugrad, George (BHE GT&S); FERGAS; Carioti, Kenan (BHE GT&S); Patrick.Nevins@Iw.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Update to Contact Information for Docket No. 11-128-LNG
Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 1:36:40 PM
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You can remove me also! | am out of here March 6! And probably add
Spencer. Up to you guys!

Richard Jessee
804-339-7227

From: Flugrad, George (BHE GT&S) <George.Flugrad@bhegts.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 1:33 PM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hqg.doe.gov>; Jessee, Richard (BHE GT&S) <Richard.Jessee@bhegts.com>;
Carioti, Kenan (BHE GT&S) <Kenan.Carioti@bhegts.com>; Patrick.Nevins@Ilw.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Update to Contact Information for Docket No. 11-128-LNG

Please Remove Matt Bley-

Matthew Bley (804) 221-7854
Matthew.Bley@bhegts.com

And Add:

Kenan

Carioti
kenan.carioti@bhegts.com
1(804) 613-5221

From: FERGAS <fergas@hqg.doe.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 11:28 AM

To: 'matthew.bley@bhegts.com' <matthew.bley@bhegts.com>; Jessee, Richard (BHE GT&S)
<richard.jessee@bhegts.com>; Carioti, Kenan (BHE GT&S) <kenan.carioti@bhegts.com>; Flugrad,

George (BHE GT&S) <George.Flugrad@bhegts.com>; Patrick.Nevins@Iw.com
Cc: FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Update to Contact Information for Docket No. 11-128-LNG

THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
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Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for
INDICATORS of phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message
To Whom It May Concern:

The Division of Natural Gas Regulation in the Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon
Management (FECM) of the Department of Energy (DOE) is conducting an annual update
to our files of companies with new or existing authorizations. The purpose of this update is
to keep track of the appropriate individuals responsible for handling all matters pertaining to
your company, including correspondence and monthly reporting. Please keep in mind that
10 CER 590.407 states "any company authorized to import and/or export natural gas and/or
LNG has a continuing obligation to provide written notification of any prospective or actual
changes to the information submitted with or in the application including, but not limited
to, amendments or other changes in the terms and conditions of any natural gas purchase
contract, in volumes accepted or offered, or the import and/or export price paid.
Notification must also be made in changes of Company Name as the result of a

sale, merger, or the company ceases to exist.”

We ask that you please review the company contact information that you have listed with
DOE here and reply to this email only if there are changes needed. This request includes
the company administrative contact and reporting contact, as such, please indicate the
contact type in your response. Please include an email address, physical and mailing
address and the best telephone number.

If you've received this email more than once, your information is on file for multiple
companies. Please include ALL companies you are in association with.

We appreciate your cooperation and if you have any questions, please feel free to contact
FERGAS at fergas@hg.doe.gov.

Thank you,

Division of Natural Gas Regulation

Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave, SW

Washington, DC 20585

Phone: 202-586-9478

Email: fergas@hg.doe.gov
Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF FOSS” Energy and

, ENERGY Carbon Management

Engage and subscribe.
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This email, including attachments, may contain highly sensitive, confidential, proprietary or valuable information. It is
intended only for the designated recipient(s) named above. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, forwarding or

distribution of this transmission, including attachments, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete any record of this transmission.
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